

DOC11R

**Case Management System - KY Public Service Commission***Regular Cases Before the Commission as of May 03, 2024***2018-00267**

RECEIVED: 08/17/18

FILED: 08/17/18

FINAL: 08/17/18

REOPENED:

SUSPENSION DATE:

**CASE CODE**

Other

**UTILITIES:**

Louisville Gas and Electric Company

Louisville Gas and Electric Company

**INDEX OF EVENTS:**

08/17/18

Final Order Entered: 1 . LG&E's payment of Staff's proposed penalty and completion of remedial measures required by Staff is accepted and resolves all alleged violations of KRS 278.495, 807 KAR 5:022, 807 KAR 5:027, or 49 CFR Part 192, as well as any penalty that could be assessed under KRS 278.992(1), arising out of the August 21, 2017 incident. 2. The Commission's investigation of the August 21, 2017 incident is closed. 3. This case is closed and removed from the Commission's docket.

---

Total Number of Cases: 1